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POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF  
THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
BID# 18-1043 

 

WEST DAUGHTERY ROAD WATER MAIN UPGRADE 
 

 
This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Contract Documents 
for this work.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and acknowledgment of its 
receipt shall be noted below and on the Bid Submittal Form.  
 

 
Contained within this addendum: questions and answers received. 
 
 
 

Ari Goldstein 
Ari Goldstein 
Procurement Analyst 
Procurement Division 

  
 

This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your 
bid submittal. 
 

 
 
Signature:  ______________________ 
 
Printed Name: ______________________ 
 
Title:   ______________________ 
 
Company:  ______________________ 



BID 18-1043 
WEST DAUGHTERY ROAD WATER MAIN UPGRADE 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
Question 1: Has the Geotechnical Engineering Report, dated April 23, 2018 by Madrid 

Engineering Group, been posted to the website? 
 
Answer 1: The report by Madrid Engineering Group is now available via this Addendum #2. 

The PDF has been added to the FTP site in the “Bid 18-1043 West Daughtery 
Road Documents.zip” file located on the FTP site. 

 
To access Procurement’s FTP Site: The web address is 
ftp://ftp3.polk-county.net/.  User ID is procurevendor, Password is solicitation.  
Right click on the file “Bid 18-1043 West Daughtery Road Water Main 
Upgrade.zip” ; select “Copy to folder” to download the bid documents, 
specifications, and drawings; you may view the content in the folder you saved the 
file to. 

 
 
Question 2: When is the projected date of the Notice to Proceed? 
 
Answer 2: The County is anticipating the contract going to the Board on 12/04/2018. The 

Notice to Proceed will be issued shortly after that. 
 
 
Question 3:  You have a lane closure with a flagging operation, and I noticed your work time 

says 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., but we’ve worked in that area in the past. What are 
the set hours for closing the lanes in that area? 

 
Answer 3: This will be special condition since it falls outside of the 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

working hours. The consultant will work with the Roads and Drainage Division to 
coordinate the lane closures outside of the set times. The decision will be 
ultimately be made by the Roads and Drainage Division. 

 
 
Question 4: Is there a required percentage of minority owned businesses that must be 

subcontracted for this project? 
 
Answer 4: While there is no required percentage, the County does require a good faith effort 

be made to secure the services of minority owned businesses. Please refer to 
Sections 20.0, “Requirements to list Subcontractors” and 21.0, “Women/Minority 
Business Enterprise Outreach (WMBE’s)” located on page IB-7 of the Bid 
Documents. 

 
 
Question 5:  How is the project funded? Does Davis Bacon apply to this project? 
 

ftp://ftp3.polk-county.net/


Answer 5: This project is not federally funded. The Davis Bacon Act does not apply to this 
project. 

 
 
Question 6: Is there a preference on materials such as Buy American only? 
 
Question 6: Please refer to the Polk County Utilities Code (Standards and Specifications) for a 

list of materials accepted for use by Polk County Utilities. It can be found at 
https://www.polk-county.net/utilities/utilities-code. The Utilities Code will provide 
current information including proposed changes. The changes will most likely not 
be formalized until the end of the calendar year. Those changes may affect the 
materials used for this project. 

 
 
Question 7: Would it be possible to get a copy of the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet? 
 
Answer 7: The mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet is posted in Documents section of Bid 18-

1043 located on the Procurement website, https://www.polk-
county.net/procurement/procurement-bids. 
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